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MANAGER'S REPORT # 12

COUNCIL MEETING g6 /94 /99

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE:1996 APRIL 16
FROM: DIRECTOR ENGINEERING FILE: 10-01-12

SUBJECT: WORK ORDER:
60-09-073 Penzance Drive Road Improvements

PURPOSE: To obtain approval of Work Order 60-09-073

RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT the above work order as more specifically referred to in this report, be
approved.

REPORT

60-09-073 Penzance Drive Road Improvements

Charge: 1996 Capital Budget
Special Roads $300,000
Additional Information: Council at its regular meeting of 1996 April 15 approved the 1995

Financial Statements and authorized allocation of the 1995 Operating Surplus. The surplus
provides funding for several capital projects including proposed road improvement works on
Penzance Drive. The works include the installation of storm drainage and retaining walls.
Engineering plans are being prepared for construction in the summer. Sufficient General Revenue
funds are available and these expenditures will be included in the Special Roads component of the

1996 - 2000 Capital Program.
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